
IN THE UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT 
FOR THE SOUTHERN DISTRICT OF GEORGIA 

SAVANNAH DIVISION 

FILED 
U.S. DISTRICT COURT 

SPVANMAH DIV. 

AUG 28 1015 

CLERK 
UNITED STATES OF AMERICA 	

Criminal Information 	U' 
V. 

DARYLE MCCORMICK 
	 No.  CQ415-142, 

THE UNITED STATES ATTORNEY CHARGES THAT: 

(Theft of Government Money - 180.S.C. § 641) 

At all times relevant to this Information: 

1. From approximately November 25, 1996 to May 7, 2015, DARYLE 

McCORMICK served as a police officer with Savannah-Chatham Metropolitan 

Police Department head-quartered in Savannah, Qorgia. 

2. From that position, McCORMICK became a federally-deputized Task 

Force Officer with the Department of Justice - Bureau of Alcohol, Tobacco, 

Firearms, and Explosives ("ATF"), McCORMICK served as a task force officer 

with the ATF from approximately September 6, 2005 to June 17, 2014. 

3. As a federal officer, McCORMICK took the following oath of office: "I, 

Daryle McCormick, do solemnly swear (affirm) that I will faithfully execute all 

lawful orders issued under the authority of the United States directed to the 

United States Marshal, the United States Marshals Service, or to an appropriate 

Federal Official. I will perform the duties of a Special Deputy United States 

Marshal with integrity, professionalism, and impartiality. I will exercise the 

authorities as limited by this Special Deputation solely in furtherance of the 
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mission for which I have been specially deputized, and only while this Special 

Deputation shall be in effect. I agree to abide by the conditions set forth in the 

appointment. So help me God." 

4. As an ATF task force officer, McCORMICK was eligible to receive 

overtime pay for working more than 8 hours per day. To be paid, McCORMICK 

was required to submit an overtime pay request to the ATF, listing the date/s 

worked, the number of hours worked, and the general subject matter of the 

work. When submitting requests to be paid for overtime hours purportedly 

worked, McCORMICK made the following certification: "I certify that the above 

time was duly earned. I understand that my misstatement concerning the 

aforementioned time may be cause for dismissal." Ultimately, when approved, 

payments for McCORMICK's fraudulently-claimed overtime came from the 

United States Department of Justice. 

5. Beginning in at least in or about October 2010 to in or about September 

2013, McCORMICK engaged in a scheme to unlawfully commit overtime fraud. 

6. In that regard, McCORMICK repeatedly submitted overtime payment 

requests to the ATF for hours that he never worked. 

7. For example: 

a. McCORMiCK claimed to work overtime on days when he had 

worked a full day with the ATF and had also worked up to an 

additional four hours at a second job for a local church; 

b. McCORMICK claimed to have worked overtime conducting 

surveillance or undercover operations, even though no ATF 

operations occurred on those dates; and 
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c. McCORMICK claimed to have worked overtime conducting 

surveillance or undercover operations; however, McCORMICK 

never drafted reports summarizing the alleged ATF operations. 

8. In total, from approximately October 18, 2010 to September 28, 2013, 

McCORMICK falsely claimed to have worked approximately 798 hours in 

overtime - when in truth and in fact, he had not worked those overtime hours. 

Based on those false overtime requests, the Department of Justice paid 

McCORMICK approximately $19,565.69 for overtime hours that McCORMICK 

never worked. 

9. As a result, from in or about October 2010 to in or about September 2013, 

in the Southern District of Georgia, defendant DARYLE McCORMICK, willfully 

and knowingly stole and purloined money and a thing of value from the United 

States that exceeded $1000 in value - namely monetary payments for overtime 

work that was never completed and for which the defendant was not entitled, in 

violation of Title 18, United States Code, Section 641. 

Forfeiture Provision 

10. Upon conviction for the offense alleged in this Information, the defendant 

shall forfeit to the United States, pursuant to Title 18, United States Code, Section 

981(a)(1)(C) and Title 28, United States Code, Section 2461(c), any property 

constituting or derived from proceeds obtained directly or indirectly as a result 

of said violations. 

11. If, as a result of any act or omission of the defendant, any property subject 

to forfeiture: 

a. Cannot be located upon the exercise of due diligence; 
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b. Has been transferred or sold to, or deposited with, a third person; 

c. Has been placed beyond the jurisdiction of the Court; 

d. Has been substantially diminished in value; or 

e. Has been commingled with other property which cannot be subdivided 

without difficulty; 

it is the intent of the United States, pursuant to 21 U.S.C. § 853(p), as 

incorporated by 18 U.S.C. § 982(b), to seek forfeiture of any other property of said 

defendant(s) up to the value of the forfeitable property described above. 

JOHN HORN 
United States Attorney 

JEF REY W. DAVIS 
Special Assistant United States Attorney 

Georgia Bar No. 426418 

United States Attorney's Office 22 Barnard Street, Suite 300 
Savannah, GA 31401 404-581-6000 
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